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dward

From: dward [dward@atcb.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2003 11:24 AM
To: 'daphne_liu@isl.com.tw'
Cc: Bill Graff (whgraff@qwest.net)
Subject: FCC ID: NKREM200B

HI Daphne
The FCC requires a separate exhibit for the operational description.  This means you will have to provide a separate 
document for this operational description, not just an operational description as part of a response.  Please provide the 
operational description as a separate file.

Please note that the attestation letter for modular approval must also request modular approval.  Usually the attestation 
letter states how it complies with each of the 8 requirements individually, not just that it complies.  Also, since this is 
restricted to mobile applications, the request should address this fact.  A simple sentence at the end stating something to 
the affect as, “This request for modular approval is restricted to applications in mobile Host configurations only.”

Please note that the application is still not in compliance with all 8 modular requirements.  Your manual still does not meet 
requirement 6 of the docket.  Item 6 clearly states, “The modular transmitter must be labeled with its own FCC ID 
number, and, if the FCC ID is not visible when the module is installed inside another device, then the outside of 
the device into which the module is installed must also display a label referring to the enclosed module.  This 
exterior label can use wording such as the following: “Contains Transmitter Module FCC ID: 
XYZMODEL1” or “Contains FCC ID: XYZMODEL1.” Any similar wording that expresses the same 
meaning may be used.  The Grantee may either provide such a label, an example of which must be 
included in the application for equipment authorization, or, must provide adequate instructions along 
with the module which explain this requirement.  In the latter case, a copy of these instructions must be 
included in the application for equipment authorization.”   Please note that this is not the same as the ID 
label that is on the device.  This is the label that is to appear on the final product.  Your manual must clearly 
instruct the OEM on the above.  Please provide a manual that provides these clear instructions to the OEM.  

Please note that your answer to Item 3 (20cm separation and mobile use) does not address the restriction from 
use in laptops that can operate with the LCD screen in the closed position (i.e. convertible tablet/laptop PC’s).  
Simply because the antenna(s) are in the top of the LCD does not mean it is mobile.  The new technology 
laptops can, in some instances, be converted to a tablet PC.  This device must be restricted from use in such a 
Host since this would make the device portable because it would put the antenna(s) in the LCD within 5cm of 
the body when used in the lap.  How is this addressed?  

 Thanks
Dennis   


